

Stormy Vigil

LPN

Clifton, CO 81520

stormyvigil6_m5v@indeedemail.com

+1 303 625 3043

20+ years experience in skilled nursing facilities, LTC and locked psychiatric unit as LPN in Colorado with multi-state compact license.

Willing to relocate to: Oahu Island, HI - Grand Junction, CO - Hilo, HI

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse) Charge Nurse

Center at Foresight - Grand Junction, CO

March 2020 to Present

52-bed step-down facility providing skilled nursing care for ortho, wounds, trauma, post-COVID, infectious disease and also includes a small population of patients with opioid addiction and alcohol use disorder.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Pioneers Medical Center - Meeker, CO

July 2018 to January 2020

Night shift nurse of 30-bed LTC/SNF

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse) Charge Nurse

Mesa Vista - Boulder, CO

June 2015 to October 2018

Responsibilities

Charge nurse on a 29 bed locked behavioral unit. Current Crisis Prevention and Intervention certification. I also cover the dementia/memory care unit one day a week. Daily duties include but are not limited to med

administration (including enforcement of court ordered medications) charting (behavioral, Med-A), treatments, assessments and oversight of 2 CNAs.

Accomplishments

I believe the biggest impact I have had is gaining trust and a good rapport with struggling mental health patients of all ages and walks of life. They voted me, "best nurse" on their floor. Though this makes me proud, the current lack of mental health treatment and limited resources available to this population has truly humbled

me; I am a better nurse and human being.

Skills Used

Twenty years as an lpn, I have demonstrated typical and basic skills within my scope of practice as well as nursing principles. Excellent communication as well as the ability to "get a feel" for the environment has been

key; being able to use my professional training as well as personal characteristics has been an asset to the care of these sometimes fragile patients.

LPN

Life Care Center - Longmont, CO

September 2013 to June 2015

Responsibilities

I currently work a DAY Shift in the long term care unit. I provide treatments, pass medications, Med A company with charting respectively.

Accomplishments

I'm a team leader, as well as a team player. My co-workers, CNAs, FELLOW NURSES AND STAFF PHYSICIANS would readily say I am a good nurse who doesn't mind being in the trenches. I keep a positive attitude and morale is high.

Skills Used

18 years as an LPN has afforded me a wealth of knowledge based on experience. Time management, attention to detail and a love of nursing will be a valuable asset. I have experience with wounds/wound vacs, medication administration diabetic and skilled nursing care.

LPN Charge Nurse

MD. Accurate - Thornton, CO

July 2010 to August 2012

Worked as floor nurse in a sub acute unit. Primary caregiver of 8-18 patients. Duties included medication administration, treatments a prescribed by MD. Accurate documentation per Medicare guidelines. Time management and attention to detail as well as ability to respond appropriately to emergency situations a must.

Attended care conferences, ensured medication availability and ordered refills of medication as ordered.

LPN

Life Care Centers - Carbondale, CO

January 2009 to February 2010

Lpn on floor with LTC and skilled patients. Private insurance and Medicaid/Medicare. Medication administration, treatments, and documentation.

Lpn

Walbridge Wing - Meeker, CO

June 2008 to October 2009

LPN in a long term care setting. Medication administration, treatments and documentation.

LPN

Cherry Creek Nursing CENTER - Aurora, CO

April 2000 to December 2005

Lpn subacute unit. Medication administration, admissions, discharge, monthly MAR change over, treatments, documentation.

Education

Certification in Nursing

Arapahoe Community College - Littleton, CO

2005 to 2007

Associate's degree in Nursing

Colorado Mountain College - Glenwood Springs, CO

1996 to 1998

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: August 2020

State: CO

Skills

- LPN
- Home Health
- Up to date AHA CPR
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- Medication Administration
- Memory Care
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Transcription
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care
- Home Care
- Documentation review
- Data collection
- Customer service
- Medical terminology
- Typing

- Alzheimer's Care
- Infection Control Training
- Hospice Care

Certifications and Licenses

ALS

LPN

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

April 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-Focused Care — Proficient

February 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

April 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.